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MEMO 

 
TO:  County Commission  
 
FROM:  Robert W. Wilson 
 
Date:  April 3, 2025 
 
Subject: Skyline TIF Application  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
At the Commission meeting on Monday, April 7th the Board will be asked to approve the suggested 
motion related to the Skyline TIF Application as described in the attached application.  This item was 
originally scheduled for consideration by the Fargo City Commission prior to appearing on the County 
Board agenda.  City consideration of this item has been deferred until April 14th.   
 
I anticipate this item will be rescheduled for County Commission consideration on April 21, 2025.  Due 
to timeframes specified in state statute the suggested motion should be considered: 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Move to NOT participate in the request for Tax Increment Financing (TIF) assistance in the City of 
Fargo submitted by Skyline for an 88-unit apartment building in the 1100 Block of 18th Street North and 
negotiate the terms of the property tax incentive as described in N.D.C.C. 40-05-24   
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